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From: ney@galaxytradinginc.com

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 1:28 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: changed address

Principal Address

GALAXY TRADING,INC

1418 NW 82 AVENUE # 1625
Doral,FL 33126

MAILING ADDRESS:

1418 NW 82 Avenue
Doral,F1 33126

registered Agent Name
Lessa,Ney

1418 NW 82 Ave

Doral FI33126

thanks,
Ney Lessa
President

ney@galaxytradinginc.com
786 256 4243
Skype: astral233

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This electronic message transmission contains information from Planet

Freight Services, Inc. and is confidential and/or legally privileged and shall remain

the property of Planet Freight Services, Inc, its subsidiaries, affiliates and

parent companies. The information intended only for use of the designated person

(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,

copying, distribution or use of or any other action or reliance based on the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this electronic transmission

in error, please notify the sender by telephone at the numbers listed above.
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